AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CONSERVANCY BOARD MEETING
October 14, 2009
7:00 PM

1) CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2) APPROVAL OF MINUTES - September 9, 2009

3) CHAIRMANS REPORT

4) OLD BUSINESS
A. E. Boot Rd. Planting
B. Y Trees
C. Tree Ordinances

5) NEW BUSINESS

A. Budget
B. Thorncroft Drive

6) SUB-DIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW

7) BOARD MEMBER CONCERNS
8) LIAISON REPORTS
9) PUBLIC COMMENTS

10) CORRESPONDENCE

REMINDER — Newsletter Article Submission Due Dates:

November 11th

Confidential Page 1 10/6/2009



o uTES
J Pl

Draft#l
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CONSERVANCY BOARD MEETING
September 9, 2009
7:00 P.M.

The East Goshen Township Conservancy Board met for their regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday, September 9,
2009, at the East Goshen Township Building. Board members present were: Vice Chairman Bryan Delmonte, Mark
Kawecki, Sandy Snyder, Walter Wujcik, and Ginnie Newlin. Also in attendance were Mike Merwin, Bob Huebner (Park
& Recreation), Dolores Higgins (Historical Commission) and Tony DuFour.

1. CALL TO ORDER
Bryan called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

2. REVIEW & APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Walter moved to accept the minutes of August 12, 2009 as corrected. Mark seconded the motion. There was no
discussion or public comment. The motion passed.

3. EXPENSES
No report
4. OLD BUSINESS

A. Buffer - Ginnie wrote letters to the Planning Commission and Board of supervisors proposing that the
raparian buffer be increased to 100 feet.

B. “Y” Trees — Mike commented that some of the trees are looking bad. He said that more trees just arrived at
the Township Building but he wasn’t sure where they are supposed to go. Bryan pointed out that in the July
minutes they still owed 22 trees to the Conservancy Board.

C. East Boot Road & Township Building Landscape projects — Ginnie reported that Tony DuFour of Wm. D.
Wells Landscaping met with her and is interested in the E. Boot Road project. He also looked at the Township
Building project. He will give suggestions but will not do the work for free. He gave 2 reasons why landscapers
don’t like to do these projects — 1. Local governments tend not to take care of the materials after they are planted
and 2 - the 18-month guarantee is 6 months too long.

For the Township Building project, Tony will provide a proposal for a plan, pictures of plants & installation. He
will work with any group (township staff, scouts, etc.)

For the East Boot Road project Tony will provide a presentation of a plan, a plant list and pictures of the plants.
The project will probably be done in phases. Mark requested a cost breakdown. The plans will take 12 hours at
$100/hour. In exchange for display of his signs and mention in the Township Newsletter, he will do the plans for
$300. Sandy moved to accept the written outline Tony gave at tonight’s meeting and approve $300 plus the
requested advertising for preliminary landscape plans for the two projects. Walter seconded the motion. The
motion passed. Mike will give the outline to Rick Smith to sign. Bryan will be Tony’s contact.

D. Pavilions at the “Y” — Mike was there today. They have 4 picnic tables for the children. There is mulch
under the pavilions and on the paths. Two pavilions are completed. Bryan will arrange for a site visit next week.
The Board will also look at the warm weather grasses.

E. Newsletter — Bryan submitted an article “Transforming Your Backyard Into a Bird Habitat”. Ginnie thought
Scott did one on fall worms. Bryan will see if it can be substituted or if both can be used.

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Projects - Ginnie attended the Eagle Scout honor ceremony for John Wujcik. Walter reported that there are
only 2 signs remaining on the boardwalk. John marked where they are supposed to go so they can be replaced
next Spring.
Mark is trying to contact the manager at TD Bank about possible projects. They have an approval process to go
through so he will keep in touch with him.

9/9/09 CB Minutes 1



2\% ot

The Board discussed possible future projects. They must be simple, requiring low or minimal supervision.
Suggestions: Sandy — ID cards/signs for unusual trees in the Township.

Bob — Seasonal plantings in front of the Township Building.

Ginnie — Seasonal plantings around the Township signs.

Walter feels the Board should maintain a project list. Sandy volunteered to start the list.

6. SUBDIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT/LANDSCAPE PLAN REVIEW
None

7. BOARD MEMBER CONCERNS
A. Ginnie feels the wetland at the Blacksmith Shop needs to be cut this fall after the ground is frozen. It hasn’t
been cut for a few years. It needs to be cut to prevent the area from becoming a wet woodland.

8. LIAISON REPORTS
A. Park & Recreation - Bob reported that the Board adopted a policy for Scout projects. They will have an
annual budget of $2,000 with a maximum of $200 per project. Timed locks will be installed on the doors at the
new restrooms. The pay phone at the park will be removed 1/1/2010. Bob needs the phone number to contact
Jessie Benjamin, whom Jane recommended, to discuss a plan to manage invasives. Ginnie recommended Brian
O’Neal of Weeds, Inc. He will walk the area and give a proposal. The Pumpkin Festival is Oct. 17",
B. Municipal Authority — No report.
C. Historic Commission — Living History Day is Saturday, September 19, 2009. They need a volunteer for the
boardwalk.
D. Planning Commission — No report.

9. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

10. CORRESPONDENCE
None

11. ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, Walter made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Sandy
seconded the motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The motion passed. The meeting was
adjourned at 8:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer

Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Conservancy\CB 090909draft1.doc

9/9/09 CB Minutes 2



: \ O
Memo 9)
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax  (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: September 22, 2009

To:  Conservancy Board

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Thorncroft Drive

I receive a call from Laura McDonald, 646 Thorncroft Drive.

The Hunt Country Civic Association maintains the islands on Thorncroft Drive at the entrance to
their development.

They currently have trees and some sort of ground cover and they are not satisfied with it. They
are looking for some recommendations for something that would be low maintenance.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Roads\Township Roads\Thorcroft Drive\Memo re Islands 092209.doc



wwweasigeshen.erg BOARD OF SUPERVISORS (,/;::
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

m‘-

!
2 >
{

,

September 15, 2009
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Township has received a Conditional
Use Application from Clearwire US, LLC, requesting approval to upgrade the existing
Sprint wireless communication facility on the Aqua PA water tank on Edgewood Rd. in
East Goshen Township pursuant to Section 240 31.C.(3)(h) of the Township Zoning
Ordinance.

Pursuant to Township policy all property owners within 1,000 feet of the proposed
location of a wireless communication facility are notified of the meeting dates when the
application will be discussed. The scheduled dates of the public meetings, for review
and potential approval of this application, are as follows:

October 7, 2009 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop 7:00 pm, formal meeting
7:30 pm) (The applicant will make a presentation at the formal portion of the
meeting which begins at 7:30 pm)

October 20, 2009 - Board of Supervisors meeting (workshop 7 pm, formal meeting 8:00
pm) (The Board of Supervisors will conduct the Conditional Use Hearing during
the formal portion of the meeting which begins at 8:00 pm)

All meetings and workshops are held at the Township Building and are open to the
public. The application is available for review during normal business hours. Please give
me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

S ] |

Mark Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

oe: William Stone, ACO Property Advisors (via email only)
Bob Layman, Township Manager, Westtown Township (via email only)
East Goshen Township Authority, Boards and Commissions

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6\53-6-152.2U (PSWCo)\Communications Antenna\Clearwire
US\Clearwire US CU 09_2009\1000' notification letter.doc



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ‘f;}/;:%
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

September 25, 2009
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Matthew and Christine
Mullen have applied for Land Development Approval to construct a new home on
their property at 1661 East Strasburg Road, West Chester PA 19380 (Lot 2,
Ashbridge Farm, formerly 1645 East Strasburg Road.)

Pursuant to Township policy, surrounding property owners are notified of
proposed Land Development applications. The public meetings projected for this
project’s review are:

October 7, 2009 - Planning Commission (workshop at 7 pm, formal meeting @
7:30 pm) (Presentation postponed until November Meeting)

November 4, 2009 - Planning Commission (workshop at 7 pm, formal meeting
@ 7:30 pm) (Presentation of proposed Land development)

November 17, 2009 - Board of Supervisors (workshop at 7 pm, formal meeting
@ 8:00 pm) (Possible Approval)

All meetings and workshops are held at the Township Building are open to
the public, and subject to change. The dates and actions of the Township are
subject to the timely submission of complete plans and materials by the
applicant. The applicant shall address all comments raised by the Township
during the plan reviews, prior to approval. The plans are available for public
review during normal business hours. Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 if
you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely(,/'

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  Township Municipal Authority, Boards and Commissions |
Site Engineering Concepts (via email only)

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-134.2 (1661 East Strasburg Rd.)\land development 2009\Abutting
property Letter LD 092409.doc )



